OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR (PPP), PWD, AJMER

Ref: Spl.01 Date: 27/05/2021
To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest
Forest Division-Ajmer
Rajasthan
Subject:Diversion of 4.9696 hectare forest land for Development of Beawar Masuda- Goyala Road,
Section of SH-26A From Km. 2+550 to Km. 72.400, in the state of Rajasthan”.
Reference: Deputy Conservator of Forest Letter No. F 14 () FCA/DCF/2019-20/1048, Dated 30t
January, 2020.
Dear Sir

We wish to informthat Public Works Department (PPP Division) Ajmer, hasproposed the New
Project for "Development of Beawar Masuda- Goyala Road, Section of SH-26A From Km. 2+550 to
Km. 72.400, in the state of Rajasthan”butPartially alignment of SH-26A is falling inside the forest
landtherefore, Construction of the road inside the forest land, we have applied for forest diversion

proposal to FCA Nodal Officer, Jaipur under FCA, 1980 Act.

We have received the EDS letter vide letter no.F 14 () FCA/DCF/2019-20/1048, Dated 30t January, 2020.
regarding submission of CA Land Documents and FRA certificate for said project.

We are herewith submitting the Point Wise Compliance report for your reference and necessary action

Please.
Point Wise Compliance Report of Forest Diversion Proposal No. FP/R]/ROAD/21332 /2016
P:;:Tt EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
CA Land allotment documents as well | We hereby undertake that, CA land has been allotted
as Maps & KML file has not uploaded in | by District Collector, Ajmer and required documents
: Part-I as well as Maps has been uploaded in Part-I.
Hard Copy Enclosed.
FRA Certificate in prescribed format | We hereby undertake that, the FRA certificate has
not submitted. been issued by the District Collector, Ajmer and
2 these documents have been uploaded in Part-I as
Annexure-K.
Hard Copy Enclosed.

S

o
(sorm) AAY)
aRater Fres (@ 4 )
Place: Ajmer Sign’ﬁhr?&f i?i:eng‘géih%y
Date: 27/05/2021 With Office Seal



